From: McMorrow, Ronald
Sent: 12/5/2014 3:28:56 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86167714 - PLAYA LARGO - N/A - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 4 of 4
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Attachment Information:
Count: 7
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55560 e5-2.jpg
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Largo resort in 20 years
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Beach Resort in Key largo
Sunset Cove Beach Resort,
in sunny Key Largo, offers a
true island atmosphere with
beautiful private beach
sunsets.

Affordable
accommodations range
from cottages to
waterfront suites, most
of which are pet friendly!

We also offer campers and classic recreational vehicles ameng wild
animal statues. Our property’s tropical vegetation, tiki huts and
beach arae the perfact zetting for sunset weddings, complate with
onsite notary.

The crystal clear waters of the Florida Bay can be enjoyed from our
dock, beach, or a complimentary kayak. As well, your peaceful
retreat includes daily complimentary coffee, juice, fresh fruit and
pastries, use of our charcoal bbq pits/grills and memaories that will
last a life time.
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SUNSET COVE BEACH RESORT "

99360 OVERSEAS HIGHWAY. KEY LARGO FL 33037
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Click Here to
Reserve Online
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.
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